
From:                                 Sheridan, Paul
Sent:                                  Wed, 2 Nov 2011 16:37:11 +1100
To:                                      O'Connor, John T
Subject:                             FW: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

CC FYI  PS

From: Sheridan, Paul 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 4:33 PM
To: Fryer, Douglas
Subject: RE: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

I have arranged for them (DPP) to attend here tomorrow afternoon.  Paul S.

From: Fryer, Douglas 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 4:31 PM
To: Sheridan, Paul
Subject: Re: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Hi Paul, am out this arvo, I take it from previous emails today that you have no issue with DPP 
viewing same?
  
From: Sheridan, Paul 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 02:16 PM
To: Fryer, Douglas 
Cc: Frewen, Michael 
Subject: RE: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL] 
 
Doug, I dont support access to the SML.  I am in this afternoon if you wish to discuss further.  Paul 
Sheridan. 

From: Fryer, Douglas 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 11:52 AM
To: Sheridan, Paul
Cc: Frewen, Michael; Buick, Boris; O'Connor, John T; Ashton, Graham
Subject: RE: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Hi Paul, the Driver Steering Committee have just met and part of the discussions included the 
HS management file.  Over the weekend I read the Gerard McGuire memorandum of advice 
dated 4 October 2011.  The memo highlighted to me and the steering committee there is 
much we (Driver) don't know about the sources tasking and activities, but ironcially at the 
same time trying to cover all areas of risk, liability and credability as a witness.  To ensure 
the Driver Taskforce are fully aware of the complex issues I seek your approval for Buick, 
Frewen and /or myself to have access to the "log" or management file which McGuire 
inspected and what the DPP are to inspect in the next few days.
 
For your consideration.
 
Doug
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From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 10:41 AM
To: Fryer, Dougias
Cc: Frewen, Michaei
Subject: FW: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

FYI

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004 
Ph: 03
Fax: 0 | DX: 210094
Email:

From: Sheridan, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 10:03 AM
To: Buick, Boris
Cc: O'Connor, John T
Subject: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Recd thank you, we may need to fine tune the time for Friday, I am uncertain what time JOC will be 
available to walk them through the document.

I understand that he has a commitment and may not be free until at least 11am, he/l will provide 
further this afternoon. Paul Sheridan.

From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 9:11 AM
To: Sheridan, Paul
Subject: FW: DALE [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Mr Sheridan, Jock asked that I forward this you you also.

Boris

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victori^Polic^^12 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: O3^^^^H Mob:
Fax: O^^^^H^X^IOOS^^
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From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 8:43 AM
To: 'Krista.Breckweg@cdpp.gov.au'
Cc: Frewen, Michaei; O'Connor, John T
Subject: RE: DALE [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Krista, the relevant documents are not in the possession of the Crime Department.

I have cc'd Insp John O'CONNOR into this email. John is OlC of the unit who possess the 
documents.

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: Mob:
Fax: O^^^^I^X^IOOS^^

From: Krista.Breckweg@cdpp.gov.au [mailto:Krista.Breckweg@cdpp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 8:38 AM
To: Buick, Boris
Cc: Frewen, Michael; Fryer, Douglas
Subject: DALE [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Good morning gentlemen

Just confirming following our meeting on Friday that Chris Beale and I will attend your Office on 
Friday to look through all of the NG disclosure documents that were identified following the meeting 
held with Gerry Maguire recently. Chris and I will inspect these and determine if they are relevant.

Once this is done, you should (in conjunction with VGC) prepare a list of the documents and the list 
will be provided to the defence. They will then no doubt seek to view the documents and at that 
point VGS can be instructed to make any Pll claims etc.

Because time in not on our side, it may be prudent for the list to be compiled now so it will then just 
be a matter of deleting from the list any documents Chris and I feel are irrelevant.

Regards
Krista

LEGAL-IN-CONFIDENCE

★AA*AA*AA**A**A**A**A**A***A*AA*AA*AA*AA*AA**A**A**A**A**A**A**AA*AA*A

The information contained in this message and in any attachments is phviieged and confidentiai and intended oniy for the use 
of the addressee. You shouid not read, copy, use or disciose this information without authorisation, if you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, piease e-maii the sender immediateiy and deiete this message. Any unauthorised dissemination, 
disciosure, copying or use of the contents of this message is prohibited and may resuit in iegai action.
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